# New Hartford Public Schools Board of Education Meeting May 21, 2019 7:00 p.m./Multipurpose Room Antolini School

**Present:** Chairman Tim Goff, Penny Miller, Thomas Buzzi, Karl Hermonat, Kelly O'Dell Longhi (stepped out 8:47-8:49), Stacie Cull, Tim Klepps, Pat Spaziani (stepped out 8:50-8:52), Jenn Benaitis, and Superintendent Brian Murphy

Absent: None

- A. Chair to Open Meeting- Chairman Tim Goff called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
- B. Pledge of Allegiance-
- C. Chair Select Order of Business-
- D. Superintendent's Report
  - a. Oak Hill Lease- Motion by Penny Miller, second by Karl Hermonat, to renew the lease agreement with Oak Hill for 3 rooms at \$132,000 for the 2019-2020 school year. All in favor, none opposed. **Motion passes.**
- **E. Public Comment-** Josh Adams (Behrens Rd, New Hartford)- Expressed his concerns about whether the board is putting pageantry over content. He noted that during budget season he visited the district website to find a copy of the budget for review and could not find one. He also looked for minutes from meetings that contained budget discussion and minutes from meetings after the first approval of the budget to send to the board of finance were not posted. He asked that the board look forward and address the level of communication with the town to fix this problem in the future.

# F. Consent Agenda

- a. Approval of Minutes-April 11, 2019 / April 23, 2019- Motion by Penny Miller, second by Karl Hermonat, to approve the minutes from April 11, 2019. Those in favor: Penny Miller, Tim Goff, Thomas Buzzi, Karl Hermonat, Kelly O'Dell Longhi, Jenn Benaitis. Abstained: Tim Klepps, Stacie Cull, Pat Spaziani. Motion passes. Motion by Penny Miller, second by Pat Spaziani, to approve the expenditure report and the minutes from April 23, 2019. Those in favor: Tim Goff, Penny Miller, Thomas Buzzi, Karl Hermonat, Kelly O'Dell Longhi, Stacie Cull, Tim Klepps, Pat Spaziani. Abstained: Jenn Benaitis. Motion passes.
- **b.** Expenditure Report- Jenn Beniatis pulled the expenditure report for review and questions on line items regarding salaries.
- **c. Personnel/Retirements-** Superintendent Brian Murphy acknowledge and congratulated 3 faculty members on their service to the district and upcoming retirement. Henrietta Angelina, Silvana Carretti, and Michelle Lenihan will be retiring at the end of the school year.

## **G. Communication to the Board of Education- (**None)

### H. New Business

- a. Board of Education Self-Evaluation (Possible Executive Session)- After discussion about transparency, motion by Tim Goff, second by Kelly O'Dell Longhi, to enter into executive session. Those in favor: Jen Beniatis and Kelly O'Dell Longhi. Opposed: Penny Miller, Tim Klepps, Tim Goff, Thomas Buzzi, Karl Hermonat, Stacie Cull, Pat Spaziani. Motion fails. The board proceeded to openly discuss self-evaluations on topics including, but not limited to, goal setting, respectfulness, and increased community involvement.
- b. Superintendent Evaluation-

## I. Reports

- a. Review Policy 5141.3 (Health Assessments and Immunization)- Second reading by Stacie Cull. Brian Murphy noted a correction in statistics regarding students with immunizations exemptions at Antolini. The percent of students with immunization exemptions is 2.7%, not 21% as originally reported in the state's release of school by school vaccination data. Both Bakerville and New Hartford Elementary are at 2.3%. Motion by Pat Spaziani, second by Karl Hermonat, to approve policy 5141.3(a)-(j), Health Assessments and Immunization. All in favor, none opposed. Motion passes.
- b. Review Policy 5141 (Student Health Services)- Second reading by Stacie Cull. Motion by Penny Miller, second by Pat Spaziani, to approve policy 5141, Student Health Services. Those in favor:Tim Goff, Penny Miller, Thomas Buzzi, Karl Hermonat, Stacie Cull, Tim Klepps, Pat Spaziani, Jenn Benaitis. Opposed: none. Absent: Kelly O'Dell Longhi. Motion passes.
- c. Review Policy 6112 (School Day)- Second reading by Stacie Cull. Motion by Karl Hermonat, second by Penny Miller, to approve policy 6112, School Day. All in favor, none opposed. Motion passes.
- d. Review Policy 5141.21 (Administering Medication)- First reading by Stacie Cull.
- e. Review Policy 4212.42 (Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)-First reading by Stacie Cull.
- **J. Adjournment- Motion** by Penny Miller, second by Kelly O'Dell Longhi, to adjourn at 8:58. All in favor, none opposed. **Motion passes.**

Respectfully Submitted, Alexis Calder Recording Secretary 5/23/19